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B5,B6 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Thursday, December 31, 2009 8:51 AM 
H 
RE: 1206/1207 update 

B6 

Enjoy your last day of fun in the sum 

xo 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 8:41 AM 
'To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: 1206/1207 update 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MilIsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Dec 31 08:33:27 2009 
Subject: RE: 1206/1207 update 

	Original Message---- 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 8:33 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: 1206/1207 update 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Dec 31 08:31:55 2009 
Subject: RE: 1206/1207 update 

I don't - just want you to understand how it is playing out. 

	Original Message-- 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05767058 Date: 02/29/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05767058 Date: 02/29/2016 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 8:31 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 

Subject: Re: 1206/1207 update 

Why are you emailing at 2:14am? Re: this--Do you need me to do anything? 

	Original Message 

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Dec 31 02:14:07 2009 
Subject: Fw: 1206/1207 update 

Fyi traffic on Gates proposal - Robert Rangel and I have not connected yet. 

See traffic b/I 

From: Campbell, Piper 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Hyde, Dana; Laszczych, Joanne 
Sent: Wed Dec 30 17:45:24 2009 
Subject: 1206/1207 update 

Cheryl —As per the below, Andrew Shapiro connected with Barry Pavel. Jack has a call in 
and I am not sure when that connection will be made. Jack is happy to call DOD Deputy 

Secretary Bill Lynn (as per the suggestion below) tomorrow, but felt it would be helpful to get any readout from your 
conversation with DOD Chief of Staff Rangel before his Lynn call. If you have something you would like me to pass on, 
pls let me know. In the interim, PM's acting A/S Tom Countryman has let DOD at the working level know that we are not 
in a position to engage on details of how a UK-style pilot might be structured and that this is too complicated and 
important to try to cobble something together in the next 24 hours. 

To avoid any confusion Andrew's note may generate, what Jack is pushing for: 
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From: Shapiro, Andrew.' 
To: Campbell, Piper; Shah, Khushali P; Lew, Jacob J 
Cc: Smith, Jeannemarie E; Hyde, Dana; Countryman, Thomas; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Wed Dec 30 17:25:50 2009 
Subject: Re: 1206/1207 update 

Pavel just called. Kosiak told Pavel that 

Call if you have questions and I'm available for a conference call if that's helpful 

From: Campbell, Piper 
To: Shapiro, Andrew J; Shah, Khushali P; Lew, Jacob 
Cc: Smith, Jeannemarie E; Hyde, Dana; Countryman, Thomas; Sullivan, Jacob 
Sent: Wed Dec 30 16:35:30 2009 
Subject: RE: 1206/1207 update 
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pc 

Piper Campbell 

Chief of Staff 

Deputy Secretary of State Jacob J. Lew 

D(L) 

202-647-5173 

From: Shapiro, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 4:29 PM 
To: Shah, Khushali P; Lew, Jacob J 

Cc: Campbell, Piper; Smith, Jeannemarie E; Hyde, Dana; Countryman, Thomas 
Subject: Re: 1206/1207 update 

That's disappointing. I'm still waiting to hear from Pavel who is supposed to be getting back to me "soon". 

From: Shah, Khushali P 
To: Lew, Jacob J 

Cc: Campbell, Piper; Smith, Jeannemarie E; Hyde, Dana; Shapiro, Andrew J; Countryman, Thomas 
Sent: Wed Dec 30 16:17:44 2009 
Subject: 1206/1207 update 
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